

Message

From: Michael Boll [/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=4811917E15054407B665FE16D12FF415-MICHAEL BOL]
Sent: 2017-06-07 3:45:06 PM
To: Jeannette Briggs [/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=148095610f7242f48a5a9da24b1a8a87-Jeannette B]; Anthony Martinello [/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=3fb7d76317b34780b15d96309b995c31-Anthony Mar]; Glenn Zacher (GZacher@stikeman.com) [GZacher@stikeman.com]
Subject: FH implementation meeting next week

All, I'm going to set up a meeting for the four of us next week to discuss the implementation of the IESO's roles and responsibilities relating to Fair Hydro. We probably want at least 3 hours to discuss and preferably it would be an in person meeting.

Based on other events, Tuesday and Wednesday probably do not work. Are there times Monday, Thursday or Friday that work for folks?

Michael

Michael Boll | Associate General Counsel

Independent Electricity System Operator (IESO) | T: (416) 969-6023
120 Adelaide Street West, Suite 1600, Toronto, ON, M5H 1T1

This email message and any files transmitted with it are intended only for the named recipient(s) above and may contain information that is privileged, confidential and/or exempt from disclosure under applicable law. If you are not the intended recipient(s), any dissemination, distribution or copying of this e-mail message or any files transmitted with it is strictly prohibited. If you have received this message in error, or are not the named recipient(s), please notify the sender immediately and delete this e-mail message.